OFFICE OF SUPPORT SERVICES

NOTICE October 13, 2020
1.3

TO: All Department Personnel

FROM: Director, Office of Support Services

SUBJECT: USE OF FORCE UPDATE SENATE BILL 230 TRAINING - REMINDER

On August 26, 2020, the Department published Special Order No. 23, Policy on the Use of
Force — Rev1sed Wthh revised Department Manual Section 1/556. 10 Policy on the Use of
Force. At the date of this publication, this became the active policy regarding the use of force.
Conceding with this, on August 28, 2020, Personnel and Training Bureau published a Notice
titled, “Use of Force Update Senate Bill 230 Training.” This Notice directed all concerned
Department personnel to complete a Learning Management System course related to the revised
Policy on the Use of Force by September 30, 2020.

This Notice serves as a reminder to all Department personnel that the revised Policy on the Use
of Force is the active policy regarding the use of force, regardless of completion of the above
listed training course. All concerned Department personnel are to complete the above listed
training no later than October 16, 2020.

If you should have any questions regarding this Notice, please contact Sergeant II Joseph
Fransen, Office of Support Services, at (213) 486-8410.

BEATRICHE' M. GIRMALA, Assistant Chief
Director, Qffice of Jupport Services
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